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From: "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@state,gov> 

Sent: 1/19/2013 12:12:03 AM +00:00 

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state,gov> 

cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Materials 

Great 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 07:07 PM 
To: ·HDR22@clintonemail.com· <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: .huma@clintonemail.com. <huma@clintonemail.com>; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Materials 

[
RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

Slight change· the draft testimony came in from Dan so I'm including it in the front pocket of the supplemental briefing binder . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 06:50 PM 
To: ·HDR22@clintonemail.com· <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: .huma@clintonemail.com. <huma@clintonemail.com>; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Materials 

In about 20 minutes I will leave a pouch with two binders: 
• the supplemental briefing is to replace the binder that cheryl gave to you this morning for prep . 
• the supplemental reference binder includes additional background materials and is the first time you are seeing it. 
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Later this evening, Maria will send to you a pouch which will include a new draft of hearing testimony for your review and an 
action memo from NEA that they would like approval for over the weekend (a cable to Algerian PM Sellal), 
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Subject: Re: Materials 
Date: 18 Jan 2013 19:12:03 ·0500 
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